



Newberry County Registration and Election Commission 1872 Wilson Rd. PO Box 147 Newberry, SC 29108 (802) 321 2121

(803) 321-2121 Fax (803) 321-2122

Board Members

Tony White, Chairman Henry B. Summer, Vice-Chairman Martha Waller, Secretary Doretha C. Simpson Brenda Fulmer John Glasgow Samuel Price, Jr.

Interim DIRECTOR Sheli Madray **DEPUTY DIRECTOR**

June 3, 2024

The Newberry County Registration and Elections Board held its regular monthly board meeting Monday, June 3, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. at the election office. Chairman Tony White called the meeting to order.

Commissioners present were Chairman Tony White, Brenda Fulmer, John Glasgow, Sam Price, Henry Summer, Doretha Simpson and Martha Waller. Also present was Interim Director Sheli Madray.

The invocation was given by Sam Price.

A quorum was established with all 7 board members present.

Doretha Simpson made the motion to approve the agenda. Martha Waller seconded. The motion was approved.

Doretha Simpson made the motion to approve the minutes of the May 6, 2024, board meeting and the May 20, 2024, called board meeting. John Glasgow seconded. The motion was approved.

Under old business, the new job description for the vacant Director of Voter Registration and Elections position was posted on May 21, 2024.

Under new business, a list of important phone numbers for June 11, 2024, primary was distributed to each board member. This list included the precinct assignments for the rovers. Due to the lack of poll workers the precincts of Kinards-Jalapa and Bush River will be combined at the Bush River Fire Station located at 5627 Bush River Road, Newberry. There is a possibility that the precincts of Hartford, Johnstone and Newberry Ward 6 could be combined.

Early voting began Tuesday, May 28, 2024, and will continue until Friday, June 7, 2024, at the Newberry County Election Office each day from 8:30 am until 5:00 pm.

The June primary is Tuesday, June 11, 2024, with precincts open from 7:00 am until 7:00 pm.

Movers will deliver election equipment and supplies to the various precincts on Monday, June 10, 2024, and will pick the equipment back up on Wednesday, June 12, 2024. Scott Meetze and Donnie Bobb will direct this operation.

Board members received a new map for Election Central for the processing of election equipment return to the office on election night.

Wednesday, June 12, 2024, at 9:00 am eight state approved workers will conduct the required hand count audit. These workers include 3 board members.

On Thursday, June 13, 2024, the election board will conduct the canvass and certification of the June 11, 2024 primary results at 10:00 am at the election office.

Information was given to the board members regarding an Election Security Workshop being held July 18-19, 2024, by the Charleston County Board of Voter Registration and Elections in North Charleston.

A schedule of training classes for July-September 2024 was available for those board members still needing a certification class.

There being no further business, John Glasgow made a motion to adjourn. Doretha Simpson seconded. The meeting adjourned at 1:20 pm.